Eve O'Sullivan

Subject:

Certificate of Authorisation Application for Carrick Historic Landfill

From: Angela McGinley <itsupport@rpsgroup.com>
Date: Thursday, 1 July 2021 at 11:45
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: imcmahon@donegalcoco.ie <imcmahon@donegalcoco.ie>

Subject: Certificate of Authorisation Application for Carrick Historic Landfill

Eve

Please find attached Certificate of Authorisation Application for Carrick Historic Landfill on behalf of Donegal County
Council. The fee of €5,000 has already been paid by electronic fund transfer.

Regards

Angela
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Please click on the following link to download the attachments:
https://filetransfer.rpsgroup.com/message/ZShA8balFHITMmuXruvGJB

You will need to authenticate to view this Secure Message. If you don't have an account on
filetransfer.rpsgroup.com, you will receive a separate email with a unique Access Pass that you can use to
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authenticate yourself. If you have recently received a Access Pass from a previous message, you can re-use the
Access Pass to authenticate to this message.

This email or download link can not be forwarded to anyone else.
The attachments are available until: Thursday, 15 July.

Message ID: zZShA8balFHITMmuXruvGJB

Download Files

Reply to this Secure Message

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only.

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss
or damage caused by a virus or by any other means.

RPS Group Plc, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 4SH.

RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com
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